Appendix 3a

Kelly Guy

From: Ciaran Nelson

Sent: 24 January 2023 13:58

To: Licensing

Subject: Application for street collection permit

Attachments: 20230124_135243.,jpg; 20230124_135256.jpg; 20230124_135317.jpg; 20230124_

135307.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or
password details if requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the
content is safe. If you are unsure about this email or its content forward it to:
cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk.

Dear Sirs,

Please see the attached application for a street collection permit. This collection will be in aid of the RNLI
and aim to help raise vital funds the charity needs in order to operate.

I look forward to hearing from you soon!
Kind regards
Ciaran Nelson

Blackpool lifeboat volunteer crew

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2
Sent from Outlook for Android

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or
malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.


tyrone.wassell
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3a


App 091272

Blackpool Council

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: C \CA COMN Noe | Son b J

Built Environment Contact

Licensing Service T:(01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

Blackpool, FY1 1INA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

a) An individual Covaniote Sontion

b) A person other than an individual

| As a charity Complete Section B
1} As a limited company "
. Othet Pl Goust o §
A) Individual Applicant -

Name. Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

| 1 1 ) ' : . — -

Title: (M } Mrs | Miss | Ms | Forename (s) | ( i/ n conv
—

= = —— - — e ———— = S —_— PR — e

Surname

Home address

Post Code

® Telephone | ® Mobile
Number L ] : : Number

Email Address

B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name

Registered
address

Post Code

® Telephone 2 Mobile
Number _ Number

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name C, O NP eV

® Telephone ® Mobile |
Number g _ |  Number

L.S/D/520/2/10




3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

[EQMML_(Z!\)_IT.[_ o R
| V\UL_\“. Loest o%:\ Qoa..c_); Poole
Address s

| Jeencen o[[ WM
[ S —w— —— O — — - ———————_
%h:ﬁt);i ::bg':!sltration Number 12_ O__L(-‘\__éo 3 : _

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

~ Money Property
/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

S) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

= —_— —_— - -

Docket collecton,

S £ i . PEEEENER — —— — asm———

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

6 PC(S.OV'\-S

bl e ————————— e ——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Oonad.cpS are diven e Ha  enld , o ba wadl »o heall

E}r‘;’ vt;\:g«l-ee.rs cdecate T S9a, Cn L0 1. Q56 Sihek kccp
< .

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

fo Set. Lhss o Jee. RHIF

wocm{-e, mﬂuenu.,éuwwsk o-vv\ MNSC Ve +ka.°.-t. '“-'L tsk FT-M
di’ou.}r‘th-s;

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

DATE 07-04- 2023 BET‘:@EJ'L?HAT

LS/D/520/2/10



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Glock pocl promenade. Gandcastle to vortha P ef

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

Tick as appropriate

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO
Tick as appropriate
14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

S

15) Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade

If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you

will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre

If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

CIARAN OELSaN

2y j o (20l T )

LS/D/520/2/10



From: Chris Pope

To: Kelly Guy

Subject: RE: RNLI street collection for 7 April
Date: 26 January 2023 11:21:42

Hi Kelly,

This one is fine — many thanks

Chris
Chris Pope | Events | T: 01253 478204

VISITBLACKPOOL

2" Floor | Number One | Bickerstaffe Square | Talbot Road | Blackpool | FY1 3AH

Check out our website
Like us on Facebook
Follow us on Twitter

From: Kelly Guy <kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2023 15:31

To: Chris Pope <chris@visitblackpool.com>
Subject: RNLI street collection for 7 April

Hi Chris,
Does this have Visit Blackpool consent please ?

Kind regards

Kelly Guy

Licensing Finance and Administration Officer

Licensing Services

Public Protection Division | Community and Environmental Services | Blackpool Council |
Municipal Buildings| Corporation Street| Blackpool | FY1 INA

Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 INA

7: 01253 478397

DA<: kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
“B: www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing


mailto:chris@visitblackpool.com
mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.visitblackpool.com/
http://www.visitblackpool.com/
http://www.facebook.com/loveblackpool
http://www.twitter.com/visitblackpool
mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Blackpool Council

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: RL\ Biocefoce -
Contack
ticensing Senice
Blackpool Counil T:{01253) 47 8570

Muynicipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 INA

LS/ D¥520,2.10

F: {01253) 47 8372

www.biackpool.gov.uk

11 FEB 2023



1) Applicant Details
In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual ] Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
L Asacharity B Cowploss Soction B
il As a limited company L_—I Cottpens Soction B
o e D Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and defails of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Tifle: I Mr

s [ s | e | Forenome 3 | ql

sunme poaman | | ]

Home address

2 Telephone ® Mohile !
Number Numk

Email Address

B) Non-ndividual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Coflection

HNamg | Radi- | |
i | WEST Quay Qo
P(;C!L.@_
Doaser |postcee |1 \[5]1 0]z
® Telephono ]‘I Mobile
Number Number
Email Address

2) Comrespondence Name and Address

Name MBS Jvvsa  Wilhaes

e

Past Code

Number Number
Emat acaress |

LS/D/S20/2/10

el 0 e




3

4}

6}

8

9

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being mads.

Neme ofCrariy | 2.~ \ B

Address

westT Wuax R

Pocies

DoaseT pascose |B|W4] 1|zt 0]z

Charity Registration Number

(if applicable) R oH (6 e

The Street Collection will be for the collection of
Money Properly

,\/ Tick as appropriste

If property is collected, is this to give sway use or seil on behalf of charity please state:

What method of coflection is to tahke place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertsinment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the lype of collection that is proposed to take place.

Seater Voanmep Buacet

How many p is it proposed fo authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

L

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

AP Rais i@ Foa W FEReaTS

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

Soaving Lawess O Sea

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:
NB Piease note that we must be in receipt of your application st least 268 days prior to the

date of proposed collection
BETWEEN WHAT
DATE | Marvta HOURS FROM: | o
ol 05, 23 T L

LS/D/520/2/10




10)

1

12)

13)

14}

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.
BLACeCooL L FEBoaT™ STarrlon T©  Sandt cAsig
WaTeR,acE ¢ RETLLRAS

Are the whole of the receipis to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

HO

VES
\/ Tick s appropriste

i no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Totdl amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YES NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

U]

2

Promenade

if you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade yon will must immediately contact VisitBiackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 fo check the dates requested are avallable and also to check whether you
will need ta provide insurance cover.  Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

Towm Centre
If you are planning to hold a strest coliection within the Town Centre, permission showd immediately be sought
from the Tawn Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Printed: Name Iafpa Wi an-s

Capacity o SEvaoTRaN
‘ FrAEnmS o BumiicPoa. icS&eT SToTiow

Date B en 23

LYEV520/2/10



Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

,i"“”ﬁ"" s RevLi G iaccPeoi
Conttact
e s
Blackpool Cowncil Tz {01253} 47 8570

Muricipa! Buitdings, PD Box &
Blackpool, FYL INA

LSDYS2072/10

F: {01253} 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.ak

11 FEB 20



1) Applicant Details
In what capacity are you applying for a liconce?

Please tick:
a) An individual D Complcie Section &
b) A person other than an individual
L As a charity IZ’ Cowplete Soction B
. As alimited company D Complete Section B
M. Other D Compks: Scation B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

mae [ [ s | rommece | |
— .welﬂi"ml LLTTT]

B) Nondndividual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name A g

Registered N .
maeg  WEBT Ques Ro
Coas
Veasgr Post Gode
Telephone ™ Mobile
Number Number

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name MRS Ly amdpa Wiuao-S

sl 00
el

Telephone ™ Mobile
nomcer [ ... I

Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10¢



3

4

6)

8

9

Namie of charity or fund for which the Colloction / Sale is being made.

Name ofChanity | {2\ L\ 7
WeEZT Quav Re
Address
Poove
DoRSET |eascane [i2]i] 1[5\ [z
Charity Registration Number
if applicable)
The Street Collection will be for the collection of:
Money Properiy
p \// Tick a5 sppropriate
If property is collected, isﬂrislngiveﬂuseorsellmbeha!fofdlaﬁw,' stafe:

What method of collection is 1o take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coing, or enterfainment / spacific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collecti that is prop 1 to take place.

Senlen Vames Buoket

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as colleciors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

o

Use to which peaceeds of this collecfion are to be put.

Fanioiragi~g Fer EepoaTs

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

Seaving: laues o Sena

Date of Proposed Coflection or Sale, and between what hours:
NB Pleasenmllmtwemustbeinmceiptofyourapplimﬁmaleastmdayspﬁormme

date of proposed collection
DATE | Daria Thowms | oM Fam
21, OB, AR TO: S fn

LYIY520/2/10



10)

1)

1)

1)

15)

Lecality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

BincicPoor LiteRamT SmTIon 2 T8 Banv Rosd

Are the whola of the receipts fo be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made {for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be daducted. This can be shown as a percemage.

-]

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

Has a permit for a Callection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

YEE NO

\/ Tick a8 appropriate

¥f Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.
AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Signature of Applicant

l understand that | am required to contact the following department (s) regarding my application:

]

Promenade

I you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are avallable and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover. Please note, VisitBlackpool's tefis and conditions wik need to be signed
and a tramway activity pemmit may also be rexquired.

Town Cenire
If you are planning to hold a street colection within the Town Centre, permission shoukd immediately be sought
trom the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

e

F""M Namsg JIANTA U wuiannnS

i Hown SecreTaay
G .o T e L T SryTions
Date P - S -3 S -

LS/D/520/2/10



App 091363

Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name:

Kayleigh Penn

Built Environment Contact

4 Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F:(01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/D/520/2/10




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
l. As a charity X Complete Section B
Il. As alimited company Complete Section B
Il Other Complete Section B
A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection
Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms Forename (s)
Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Name Kayleigh Penn
Reqistered . .
address Trinity Hospice
Low Moor Road
Blackpool PostCode | g |y |2 0 |B |G
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number XXXXXXXXXXXX Number XOOOOOOXX
Email Address | yy ) xXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name Kayleigh Penn
Address Trinity Hospice
Low Moor Road
Blackpool PostCode |f |v |2 o lB |la
® Telephone XXXXXXXXXXX & Mobile XXXXXXXXXXX
Number Number
Email Address |y x x XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

LS/D/520/2/10



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity | Trinjty Hospice

Low Moor Road

Address
Blackpool
Post Code Fly |2 01B lc
Charity Registration Number
(if applicable) 511009
4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:
Money Property
\/ Tick as appropriate

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Charity collection buckets at Beaverbrooks Blackpool 10k event

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?
5

7 Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

To fund the work of Trinity Hospice

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

To provide hospice care in Blackpool, Fylde & Wyre

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

DATE 14/05/23 BET%'(E)'EU’\F'{\Q/HAT FROM: 10.00am

TO: 2.00pm

LS/D/520/2/10



10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Blackpool promenade, run starts outside Savoy Hotel.

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES NO

\/ Tick as appropriate

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
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

2)

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

Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature K.penn

Printed Name

Kayleigh Penn

Capacity

Events Manager

Date 01 02 2023

LS/D/520/2/10




App: 09134

Blackpool Council

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: RSPA Bloack@r- <+ No () (JCS.

Built Environment Contact
f!, Licensing Service T:{01253) 47 8570
Blackpool Council F: (01253) 47 8372

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 INA www.blackpool.gov.uk




1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

a) An individual Complete Section A

b) A person other than an individual

I As a charity \/ Complete Section B

Il As a limited company Complete Section B

lL Other Complete Section B
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
Name RSO %U}CJ:PODL & oA vaed
Registered . =
address Lo e OrarmeAd Ceonree

o Tomg (one , STRlNiNG, @)U[ﬂo\g,(;g‘ Fy\e

(pucog v(le PestCode | |1 |L | O T|K.

® Telephone _ & Mobile
Number number | [

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name MNaZ Al TETAENLL
Address
Post Code
® Telephone ® Mobile
Number Number
Email Address




3)

4)

s)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity RS9 BDaddCool ¢ (.\_(O Rzt (pacs

o1 G Dok Canstes
0L Tom¢ g, Smlimine | D oliod ,@._L /g
LCNC}\-@ P‘H[lb: Post Code (_' \.{ (a o 3- K

Address

Charity Registration Number
(if applicable) Q 3 225 2

The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Property

e Tick as appropriale

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example wiil it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Bucker Co U tam

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

b = o~ & ZoTh Doreis THE N

Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

DA Lelents oF Amamols  £s72uME) i oul
e

Objects of the Charity or Fund.

BlUesipre Te Sortern~y oF CoPhnitad ANk By @eStonsy
ND Qany foye Tpse i NewN —

Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

BETWEEN WHAT _
s 2™ My 2023 HOURS WEDMG . hEE

TO: H-PM




10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Choaet SteT Disi- Below pbintgdon SwEWT,

1) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

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

Usual Signature

Printed Name mﬂﬂw-\( *7‘370_)_49\[5%_
Capacity g/chfk M LBGS -
e o7 02 | 8623




From: Ryan Skyrme

To: Kelly Guy

Subject: RE: RSPCA - invitation for Street Collections 2023
Date: 08 February 2023 11:23:40

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Kelly,

Consent granted from the BID.
Kind regards

Ryan Skyrme

Operations Manager

Blackpool BIDS Ltd

Mob: XXXXXXXXXXX

Tel: XXXXXXXXXXX

Email: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Websites: http://blackpoolbid.org/ http://blackpooltourismbid.co.uk

Blackpool Business Improvement Districts Limited
Registered Office: Number One Bickerstaffe Square, Talbot Road, Blackpool, FY1 3AH
Registered No 13506605 in England & Wales

DISCLAIMER: This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient accept our apologies;
please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in the e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Contact
Blackpool BIDS Ltd on 01253 476204.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kelly Guy

Sent: 07 February 2023 16:05

To: Ryan Skyrme

Subject: FW: RSPCA - invitation for Street Collections 2023

Hi Ryan,
Does Bid consent to this application ?
Kind regards

Kelly Guy

Licensing Finance and Administration Officer

Licensing Services

Public Protection Division|Community and Environmental Services | Blackpool Council |
Municipal Buildings| Corporation Street| Blackpool | FY1 INA

Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 1NA


mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://blackpoolbid.org/
http://blackpooltourismbid.co.uk/


App 049127!

BlackpoolCounc

b

|

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: Mr Simon Richard O’Leary, Director of Poppy Appeal

Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council T: (01253) 47 8570
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 F: (01253) 47 8372
Blackpool, FY1 1INA

www.blackpool.gov.uk

tog 7 g THATEE RR R NRE A
alhemnesiie B T AT

LS/D/520/2/10



1)

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:
a) An individual Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual
I As a charity / Complete Section B
L As a limited company Complete Section B
. Other Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms Forename (s)

Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code
® Telephone Mobile N
Number Number B
Email Address
B) Non-Individual Applicant — Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection
Riatha The Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal
The Royal British Legion Village ]
address -
Aylesford ]
Aent PostCode M E 2 0 7 N X
Telephone 01622 795807 Mobile |
Number Number

Email Address  IRREEEEEE

2) Correspondence Name and Address
Name Tina Nyirenda Compliance Officer ]
Address

The Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal

The Royal British Legion Village

Aylesford, Kent PostCodke M E 2 0 7 N X

® Telephone 01622 795807 Mobile
Number Number

; I
Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity

The Royal British legion Poppy Appeal

The Royal British Legion Village

Address

Aylesford

Kent

Post Code MIE|[2]0

Charity Registratio
(if applicable)

n Number | 219279

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money

Property

J

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

The offer of poppies and collection of monies in sealed receptacles.

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?
50

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

The benevolent fund of The Royal British Legion.

8) Objects of the C

harity or Fund.

To safeguard the welfare, interests and memory of those who are serving or who have served in the armed forces.

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the

date of pro

posed collection

DATE

28t QOctober to
11t November 2023

BETWEEN WHAT
HOURS

LS/D/520/2/10

FROM:08.00

TO:18.00




10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

9

15)

Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Throughout the whole of your administrative area.

Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

YES ; NO

/ Tick as appropriate

=

If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide a
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

V4
/ Tick as appropriate

If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON
Permit issued on 18/2/2020 Permit revoked on 22/9/2020
Derby City Council due to Covid-19.

Signature of Applicant

| understand that | am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:;

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

Mr Simon Richard O’Leary

Capacity

Director of Poppy Appeal

Date

18 1 2023






